
From: xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 
Sent: 08 July 2022 15:35 
To: Trueman, Kerry 
Subject: Warrington Local Plan Examination Matter 11 Transport and other 

infrastructure -2 
 
Categories: Hearing Statement 
 
Dear Kerry Trueman, 

 

Further to the comments previously made by Sport England on the above matter, Sport England would like to 

provide the following statement: 

 

In addition to the comments below for the above topic matter, Sport England would like to highlight that for 

Warrington Updated Proposed Submission Version Local Plan Policy INF5 – Delivering Infrastructure that the ‘key 

evidence’ does not list the Playing Pitch Strategy 2017 (updated 2019) or list the Sports Facilities Strategic Needs 

Assessment 2014. If these documents are considered to be up-to-date then they should be listed within the 

supporting text, in accordance with paragraph 98 of the NPPF. The supporting text should also outline a timetable as 

to when these documents are to be reviewed.  

 

Sport England do not need to be present at the oral examination but would like the concerned planning policy 

supporting text amended to address the above issue.  

 

Kind Regards, 

 

Christopher Carroll  
Planning Manager 

 

M: xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 

E: xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 

   

 

     

http://www.sportengland.org/
https://www.sportindustry.biz/sia/2021/judges/awards
http://thisgirlcan.co.uk/
https://linkedin.com/company/sport-england
https://twitter.com/sport_england
https://facebook.com/sportengland
https://instagram.com/officialsportengland/
https://youtube.com/user/sportenglandfilm


  

We have updated our Privacy Statement to reflect the recent changes to data protection law but rest assured, 
we will continue looking after your personal data just as carefully as we always have. Our Privacy Statement is 
published on our website, and our Data Protection Officer can be contacted by emailing   

 

 

 
 

From: Christopher Carroll  
Sent: 08 July 2022 12:35 
To: kerry.trueman@warrington.gov.uk 
Subject: Warrington Local Plan Examination Matter 11 Transport and other infrastructure  
 
Dear Kerry Trueman, 

 

Further to the comments previously made by Sport England on the above matter, Sport England would like to 

provide the following statement: 

 

Sport England would like clarification and confirmation from the Local Planning Authority that the proposed 

transport schemes (particularly the Warrington East Multimodal Corridor) that are included within the Warrington 

Updated Proposed Submission Version Local Plan Policy INF2 – Transport Safeguarding will not impact on 

existing playing fields or provide advice as to the proposed mitigation for impact in accordance with NPPF 

paragraph 99 and Sport England’s Playing Fields Policy and Guidance 2021. Please follow this link for the 

document - https://www.sportengland.org/how-we-can-help/facilities-and-planning/planning-for-

sport?section=playing_fields_policy 

 

Sport England do not need to be present at the oral examination but would like the concerned planning policy 

amended, if necessary to reflect the above concerns.  

 

Kind Regards, 

Christopher Carroll  
Planning Manager 

 

M:  

E:  

   

https://www.sportengland.org/privacy-statement/
mailto:kerry.trueman@warrington.gov.uk
https://www.sportengland.org/how-we-can-help/facilities-and-planning/planning-for-sport?section=playing_fields_policy
https://www.sportengland.org/how-we-can-help/facilities-and-planning/planning-for-sport?section=playing_fields_policy
http://www.sportengland.org/
https://www.sportindustry.biz/sia/2021/judges/awards


 

     

  

We have updated our Privacy Statement to reflect the recent changes to data protection law but rest assured, 
we will continue looking after your personal data just as carefully as we always have. Our Privacy Statement is 
published on our website, and our Data Protection Officer can be contacted by emailing   

 

 

 
 

The information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom 

of Information Act 2000. Additionally, this email and any attachment are confidential and 

intended solely for the use of the individual to whom they are addressed. If you are not the 

intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email and any attachment in error, and 

that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying, is strictly prohibited. If you 

voluntarily provide personal data by email, Sport England will handle the data in accordance 

with its Privacy Statement. Sport England’s Privacy Statement may be found here 

https://www.sportengland.org/privacy-statement/ If you have any queries about Sport England’s 

handling of personal data you can contact Gaile Walters, Sport England’s Data Protection 

Officer directly by emailing   

https://www.sportengland.org/privacy-statement/
https://www.sportengland.org/privacy-statement/
http://thisgirlcan.co.uk/
https://linkedin.com/company/sport-england
https://twitter.com/sport_england
https://facebook.com/sportengland
https://instagram.com/officialsportengland/
https://youtube.com/user/sportenglandfilm



